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AT&T Florida e =

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070574-TL,
070581-TL, 070613-TL, and 070637-TL

Dear Mr. Follensbee:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07862-07, 08105-07,
08681-07, and 09061-07, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida,
can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

ce: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NC. DATE

O8IN0-07 K708
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From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 2:26 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/22/2007 2:26:00 PM

Docket Numbar: 070581-TL FPAC, F:_}‘K ' CORRESPONDENCE

Filename / Path: 070581 consummating.vsm.doc Administrative [ Parties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.Q &) 70-07

Copid to gcorders DISTRIBUTION:

O
o (592 emailed)
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Matlida Sanders VYo n72- 3736 -FPAA - TL

From: Jackie Schindler - 1

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 2:38 PM F CLK -C ~

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Jim Polk A dn,m \ K ) CORRE_SPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted inistrative {_] Parties [7] Consuner
DOCUMENT NO.D3116- 0

Date and Time: 9/25/2007 2:37:00 PM DISTRIBUTI ON:

Docket Number: 070581-TL .

Filename / Path: 070581vsm.doc

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE AT&T W/ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESQURCES has been moved
to GC Orders for issuance.

Thanks,

I

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 38399
850-413-6759
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Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 070581-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
Number Pooling Administrator for Daytona Beach exchange (Main), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on September 6, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Fmdlnhlmm Purties [ ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. (D8] 70 -07
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" _indicates OPR) ! [ [ x| | _x 1 | | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [::] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CiLX: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
jon 3 - i Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT | MM | AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Sectiom 1 - OFfice of Commission Cleri/™

Docket No.070581-TL. Date Docketed: 09/06/2007 Title:

Company:

”~~

Page 1 of 1

Petition for expedited Peview of NXX-X code denial by Number

Pooling Administrator for Daytona Beach exchange (Main), by
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

BellSouth Telecommnications, Inc. d

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*0)" indicates OPR) | | X 1 L x 1 i ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Iime Schedule
Program Module Bl2 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Polk, B Casey E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Code Denial Petition Filed NONE 09/06/2007
2. Expedited Process Criteria Examined NONE 09/13/2007
3. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 09/14/2007
4. PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 09/25/2007
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 10/19/2007
6.
7.
staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
1e.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/10/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - i Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | ED | CT | MM | AG | sK ED CT | MM | AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: / d\'\r'
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0971072007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




